Introduction To New Staff Members

Follow this and additional works at: https://scholarlycommons.henryford.com/hfhmedjournal

Part of the Life Sciences Commons, Medical Specialties Commons, and the Public Health Commons

Recommended Citation
Available at: https://scholarlycommons.henryford.com/hfhmedjournal/vol10/iss2/12
INTRODUCTION TO NEW STAFF MEMBERS

ROY B. PATTON, M.D. became a member of the Pathology staff on July 1, 1961. Born in Camden, Ohio on June 5, 1922, he attended Ohio-Wesleyan and received his M.D. degree from Ohio State University in 1951. He interned at King County Hospital in Seattle, Washington from 1951 to 1952. Following a pathology residency at Tacoma General Hospital for two years, he was resident in pathology at Massachusetts Memorial Hospital from 1957 to 1958. Dr. Patton was then at the Henry Ford Hospital in pathology until he joined the staff in 1961. From 1943 to 1945, he was on active duty with the U.S. Navy Seabees. He is certified by the American Board in Clinical Pathology and Anatomic Pathology. Dr. Patton is a member of the College of American Pathology, the American Society of Clinical Pathology and the Michigan State Pathologic Society. He lives with his wife, Hazel, and two children at 13311 Talbot St. in Huntington Woods.

GERALD G. POPE, M.D. joined the Division of Psychiatry on July 1, 1959. He was born in Patras, Greece on April 10, 1926. After receiving his M.D. degree in 1954 from the National University of Athens Medical School, he trained in the second clinic of internal medicine at the National University. He interned at St. Joseph’s Hospital in psychiatry at the Milwaukee County Hospital for Mental Disease from 1956 to 1957. Dr. Pope then came to the Henry Ford Hospital for further psychiatric training from 1957 to 1959. He was with the Greek Army Medical Corps from 1949 to 1951. Dr. Pope is a member of the Medical Association of Athens and is an associate member of the American Psychiatric Association. He lives at 14150 Pallister St. with his wife, Athanasia, and one child.

ANDREW K. POZNANSKI, M.D. is a member of the Radiology staff, having joined the Department July 1, 1960. He was born in Poland on October 11, 1931. Dr. Poznanski received his B.Sc. degree from McGill University in 1952 and his M.D. degree in 1956. After interning at the Montreal General Hospital, he came to the Henry Ford Hospital as a resident in Radiology from 1957 to 1960. He is a diplomate of the American Board of Radiology. His wife, Elva Orlow Poznanski, is in the private practice of general and child psychiatry. The Poznanskis live with their two children at 24174 Richardson St. in Dearborn.
NEW STAFF MEMBERS

RICHARD RAY, D.D.S. joined the Dental Department on August 1, 1960. His major interest is in endodontics and dental radiology. Dr. Ray was born in Detroit June 17, 1932. After attending the University of Detroit, he received his D.D.S. from the University of Michigan in 1957. While in the Navy, he did post-graduate work at the University of California in radiology and operative dentistry. He was a lieutenant in the Navy from 1957 to 1960, serving at Great Lakes Illinois, Okinawa, and Treasure Island, California. Dr. Ray is a member of the American Dental Association, Michigan State Dental Association, the Detroit District Dental Society and the Detroit Dental Clinic Club. He lives at 651 Cochase Dr. in Birmingham with his wife, June, and three children.

GEORGE C. ROBY, D.D.S. became a member of the Dental Department October 1, 1960. Born in Detroit December 24, 1929, he received his B.S. from the University of Detroit in 1952 and graduated from the University of Detroit School of Dentistry in 1959. From 1952 to 1954, he served as a dental technician in the U.S. Army at Fort Bliss in El Paso, Texas. He was in private practice in Detroit from 1959 to 1960. Dr. Roby is an invitational member of the American Dental Association, Michigan State Dental Society and the Detroit District Dental Society. He lives at 5531 Dubois St. in Detroit.

ROGER A. ROVELSTAD, M.D. joined the Surgical Department June 1, 1960. He was born in Minneapolis, Minnesota April 17, 1926. He received his B.A. degree in 1949 from St. Olaf College in Minnesota and his M.D. in 1953 from Northwestern University. From 1953 to 1954, he interned at the Minneapolis General Hospital and was a surgical resident at the Columbia Presbyterian Hospital in New York from 1956 to 1960. Dr. Rovelstad was in the U.S. Naval Air Corps from 1943 to 1945. Following his internship, he was in general practice in Fairmont, Minnesota from 1954 to 1956. He is certified by the American Board of Surgery. Roger and Ardis Rovelstad live at 19171 Filmore St. with their two children in Southfield.

IRWIN J. SCHATZ, M.D. is a member of the Division of Cardiovascular Diseases, having joined the staff April 1, 1961. His major interest is in peripheral vascular disease. He was born October 16, 1931 at St. Boniface in Manitoba, Canada. He attended the University of Manitoba in Winnipeg and received his M.D. degree from the University of Manitoba Medical School in 1956. Dr. Schatz interned at the Vancouver General Hospital from 1955 to 1956. He was an assistant resident in medicine at Queen's Hospital in Honolulu during 1956; then was medical attaché for the Canadian government at the Hague, Netherlands. In 1957, he was a post-graduate student in medicine at the Hammersmith Hospital at the University of
NEW STAFF MEMBERS

London Post-Graduate Medical School. Dr. Schatz was then a fellow and first assistant in medicine and cardiovascular diseases at the Mayo Foundation in Rochester, Minnesota from 1958 to 1961. He is a member of the Alumni Association of the Mayo Foundation and lives at 111 Highland Avenue in Detroit.

BERNARD M. SCHUMAN, M.D. joined the Division of Gastroenterology July 1, 1960. He was born in New London, Connecticut on January 3, 1929. After receiving his B.A. from Brown University in 1950, he obtained his M.D. from Albany Medical College in 1954. Dr. Schuman interned from 1954 to 1955 at the Meyer Memorial Hospital in Buffalo. He was then a medical resident at the Buffalo General Hospital from 1955 to 1957, and was a resident in gastroenterology at the Henry Ford Hospital from 1957 to 1958. He was senior gastroenterologist at the Portsmouth Naval Hospital in Portsmouth, Virginia from 1958 to 1960. He is a member of the Detroit Gastroenterological Society as well as the American Gastroscopic Society and is certified by the American Board of Internal Medicine. Bernard and Sarah Schuman live with their two children at 16719 Fenmore St. in Detroit.